

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460

OFFICE OF CHEMICAL SAFETY AND POLLUTION PREVENTION

Ms. Cynthia Ann Smith Natural Results Corp. P.O. Box 111298 Naples, FL 34108

Subject:

Results Multipurpose Insect Control, EPA Reg. No. 42850-4

Application Dated February 17, 2010

Decision: 445344

MAR 2 4 2011

Dear Ms. Smith:

The labeling referred to above, submitted in connection with registration under the Federal insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, as amended, is acceptable.

Two (2) copies of the finished labeling must be submitted prior to releasing the product for shipment. A stamped copy of the label is enclosed for your records. If you have any questions, you may contact Samantha Hulkower at (703) 603-0683 or Hulkower.Samantha@epa.gov.

Sincerely

Product Manager (13)

Insecticide Branch

Registration Division (7505P)

Enclosure:

Copy of Label Stamped "Accepted"

RESULTS MULTIPURPOSE INSECT CONTROL

EPA REGISTRATION NO. 42850-4

(Wettable Powder Formulation)

MASTER LABEL WITH CHANGES IMPLEMENTED

March 23, 2011

ACCEPTED

Under the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, as amended, for the pesticide registered under EPA Reg. No. 42850

EPA Reg. No. 42850-4

03/23/2011 REVISION with CHANGES IMPLEMENTED; Reply to 3/23/2011 Agency Comments • Page 1 of 18 Based upon 3/3/2011 proposed label change by Amendment with Changes Implemented Based upon the May 13, 1998 label stamped ACCEPTED (without comments)

Company name and address and EPA Establishment No. updated. Proposed revised primary brand name.

Respirator statement updated per PR Notice 98-9

Disposal statement updated per PR Notice 2007-1 and PR Notice 2007-4. Storage and Disposal section put in a box and moved. Warranty statement added.

Updated per the data call-in. Voluntarily deleted uses.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

· ·	Page
OCCUPATIONAL USE PRODUCT	2
FRONT PANEL	
PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS	
HAZARDS TO HUMANS & DOMESTIC ANIMALS	
FIRST AID	5
PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT	
ENGINEERING CONTROLS	
ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS	
DIRECTIONS FOR USE	
SPRAY DRIFT MANAGEMENT FOR AGRICULTURAL CROPS	
AGRICULTURAL USE REQUIREMENTS	
NON-AGRICULTURAL USE REQUIREMENTS	
GENERAL INFORMATION	8
ANIMAL QUARTERS	
ON HARVESTED TOMATOES AND FRUIT	8
VEGETABLE CROPS	8
HERBS, SPICES AND SPECIALTY CROPS	9
FIELD AND GRAIN CROPS	. 10
FRUIT, NUT, VINE CROPS AND ORIENTAL VEGETABLES	. 10
GRASSES, LAWNS AND TURF (INCLUDING GOLF COURSES)	
ORNAMENTALS	
STORAGE AND DISPOSAL	11
WARRANTY	

CONCLIMED / HOMEOW/NED LISE DEODLICT	
CONSUMER / HOMEOWNER USE PRODUCT	
FRONT PANEL	
PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS	. 14
HAZARDS TO HUMANS & DOMESTIC ANIMALS	
FIRST AID	
ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS	
DIRECTIONS FOR USE	
GENERAL INFORMATION	. 15
ANIMAL QUARTERS	. 15
VEGETABLE CROPS	. 15
HERBS, SPICES AND SPECIALTY CROPS	
FIELD AND GRAIN CROPS	
FRUIT, NUT, VINE CROPS AND ORIENTAL VEGETABLES	
GRASSES, LAWNS AND TURF	
ORNAMENTALS	
WARRANTY	
	. •

EPA Reg. No. 42850-4
03/23/2011 REVISION with CHANGES IMPLEMENTED; Reply to 3/23/2011 Agency Comments • Page 2 of 18
Based upon 3/3/2011 proposed label change by Amendment with Changes Implemented
Based upon the May 13, 1998 label stamped ACCEPTED (without comments)
Company name and address and EPA Establishment No. updated. Proposed revised primary brand name.
Respirator statement updated per PR Notice 98-9
Disposal statement updated per PR Notice 98-9

Disposal statement updated per PR Notice 2007-1 and PR Notice 2007-4. Storage and Disposal section put in a box and moved. Warranty statement added.

Updated per the data call-in. Voluntarily deleted uses.

OCCUPATIONAL USE PRODUCT

[Prohibited application method: Dust] [Voluntarily prohibited application methods: Metered release; Fogging]

EPA Reg. No. 42850-4
03/23/2011 REVISION with CHANGES IMPLEMENTED; Reply to 3/23/2011 Agency Comments • Page 3 of 18 Based upon 3/3/2011 proposed label change by Amendment with Changes Implemented Based upon the May 13, 1998 label stamped ACCEPTED (without comments)

Company name and address and EPA Establishment No. updated. Proposed revised primary brand name.

Respirator statement updated per PR Notice 98-9

Disposal statement updated per PR Notice 2007-1 and PR Notice 2007-4. Storage and Disposal section put in a box and moved.

Warranty statement added.

Updated per the data call-in. Voluntarily deleted uses.

[Company logo]

RESULTS MULTIPURPOSE INSECT CONTROL

INGREDIENTS
ACTIVE INGREDIENTS
Pyrethrins 0.2%
Piperonyl Butoxide*
Silicon Dioxide
OTHER INGREDIENTS
TOTAL 100.0%
* Equivalent to 0.8 (butycarbityl)(6-propylpiperonyl) ether and
0.2% related compounds

Keep Out of Reach of Children **CAUTION** See back panel for additional precautionary statements.

> EPA Reg. No. 42850-4 EPA Est. 42850-UT-2

> > NET WT. _____ lbs. Batch No. _____

NATURAL RESULTS CORP. P.O. Box 111298 Naples, FL 34108

Based upon 3/3/2011 proposed label change by Amendment with Changes Implemented Based upon the May 13, 1998 label stamped ACCEPTED (without comments)

Company name and address and EPA Establishment No. updated. Proposed revised primary brand name.

Respirator statement updated per PR Notice 98-9
Disposal statement updated per PR Notice 2007-1 and PR Notice 2007-4. Storage and Disposal section put in a box and moved. Warranty statement added.

Updated per the data call-in. Voluntarily deleted uses.

[BACK PANEL]

PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS HAZARDS TO HUMANS & DOMESTIC ANIMALS CAUTION

Harmful if absorbed through skin. Avoid contact with skin, eyes and clothing.

USER SAFETY RECOMMENDATIONS

- Users should wash hands before eating, drinking, chewing gum, using tobacco, or using the toilet.
- Users should remove clothing/PPE immediately if pesticide gets inside. Then wash thoroughly and put on clean clothing.
- Users should remove PPE immediately after handling this product. Wash the outside of gloves before removing. As soon as possible, wash thoroughly and change into clean clothing.

FIRST AID		
If on skin or clothing:	 Take off contaminated clothing. Rinse skin immediately with plenty of water for 15-20 minutes. Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advice. 	
If in eyes:	 Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with water for 15-20 minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present, after the first 5 minutes, then continue rinsing eye. Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advice. 	

Have the product container or label with you when calling a poison control center or doctor, or going for treatment. For emergency information concerning this product, call the National Pesticides Information Center (NPIC) at 1-800-858-7378 seven days a week, 6:30 am to 4:30 pm Pacific Time (NPIC Web site: www.npic.orst.edu). After 5 p.m. call your poison control center at 1-800-222-1222.

PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT

Mixers, loaders, applicators, and other handlers must wear:

- · long-sleeve shirt,
- · long pants,
- · shoes and socks, and
- · dust mask.

In addition to the above PPE, applicators using a high pressure handwand in an enclosed area must wear at least a NIOSH-approved respirator with:

- · a dust/mist filter with MSHA/NIOSH approval number prefix TC-21C or
- any N, R, P, or HE filter.

Follow manufacturer's instructions for cleaning and maintaining Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) cleaning/maintaining PPE. If no instructions for washables exist, use detergent and hot water. Keep and wash PPE separately from other laundry.

Discard clothing and other absorbent material that have been drenched or heavily contaminated with the product's concentrate. Do not reuse them.

See engineering controls for additional requirements.

EPA Reg. No. 42850-4

03/23/2011 REVISION with CHANGES IMPLEMENTED; Reply to 3/23/2011 Agency Comments • Page 5 of 18 Based upon 3/3/2011 proposed label change by Amendment with Changes Implemented

Based upon the May 13, 1998 label stamped ACCEPTED (without comments)

Company name and address and EPA Establishment No. updated. Proposed revised primary brand name.

Respirator statement updated per PR Notice 98-9

Disposal statement updated per PR Notice 2007-1 and PR Notice 2007-4. Storage and Disposal section put in a box and moved. Warranty statement added.

Updated per the data call-in. Voluntarily deleted uses.

ENGINEERING CONTROLS

Pilots must use enclosed cockpit that meets the requirements listed in the Worker Protection Standard (WPS) for agricultural pesticides [40 CFR 170.240(d)(6)].

Human flagging is prohibited. Flagging to support aerial application is limited to the Global Positioning System (GPS) or mechanical flaggers.

ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS

This product is toxic to aquatic organisms, including fish and invertebrates. Do not discharge effluent containing this product into lakes, streams, ponds, estuaries, oceans or other waters unless in accordance with the requirements of a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit and the permitting authority has been notified in writing prior to discharge. Do not discharge effluent containing this product to sewer systems without previously notifying the local sewage treatment plant authority. For guidance contact your State Water Board or Regional Office of the EPA. Do not contaminate water when disposing of equipment wash-waters.

Do not apply directly to any body of water. Do not apply when weather conditions favor drift from the treatment area. Do not contaminate water by disposal of equipment wash rinses. Apply this product only as specified on this label.

This product is highly toxic to bees exposed to direct treatment on blooming crops or weeds. Do not apply this product or allow it to drift to blooming crops or weeds while bees are actively visiting the treatment area.

Do not apply directly to water, to areas where surface water is present or to intertidal areas below the mean high water mark. Do not contaminate water when disposing of equipment wash-waters or rinsate.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a manner inconsistent with its labeling.

Do not make applications during rain. Do not wet plants to point of runoff or drip. Do not use in metered release systems or automatic misting systems. Do not apply using fogging devices, as a dust, or in forestry areas. Do not wet plants to point of runoff or drip. Do not remain in treated area. Exit area immediately and remain outside the treated area until aerosols, vapors, and/or mists has dispersed. Do not apply this product in a way that will contact workers or other persons, either directly or through drift. Only protected handlers may be in the area during application.

Do not make space spray applications when facility is in operation. During space spray applications, cover or remove food. During space spray applications, cover food processing surfaces or clean after treatment with a suitable detergent and rinse with potable water before use.

When used in dairy barns or facilities: Close milk bulk tank lids to prevent contamination from spray and from dead or falling insects. Remove or cover milking utensils before application. Wash teats of animals before milking.

For any additional requirements specific to your state or Tribe, consult the agency responsible for pesticide regulation.

EPA Reg. No. 42850-4

03/23/2011 REVISION with CHANGES IMPLEMENTED; Reply to 3/23/2011 Agency Comments • Page 6 of 18

Based upon 3/3/2011 proposed label change by Amendment with Changes Implemented

Based upon the May 13, 1998 label stamped ACCEPTED (without comments)

Company name and address and EPA Establishment No. updated. Proposed revised primary brand name.

Respirator statement updated per PR Notice 98-9

Disposal statement updated per PR Notice 2007-1 and PR Notice 2007-4. Storage and Disposal section put in a box and moved. Warranty statement added.

Updated per the data call-in. Voluntarily deleted uses.

SPRAY DRIFT MANAGEMENT FOR AGRICULTURAL CROPS

- Avoiding spray drift at the application site is the responsibility of the applicator and the grower. The
 interactions of many equipment and weather-related factors determine the potential for spray drift.
 The applicator and the grower are responsible for considering all these factors when making
 decisions.
- Do not apply at wind speeds greater than 10 mph at the application site.
- Do not make any type of application into temperature inversions.
- Apply as a medium or course spray (ASABE standard 572).

For aerial applications:

- Do not release at a height greater than 10 feet above the ground or crop canopy.
- The boom length must not exceed 75% of the wingspan or 90% of the rotor blade diameter.
- Aerial applicators must consider flight speed and nozzle orientation in determining droplet size.
- When applications are made with a cross-wind, the swath will be displaced downwind. The
 applicator must compensate for this displacement at the downwind edge of the application area by
 adjusting the past of the aircraft upwind.

For ground applications:

• Do not release spray at a height greater than 4 feet above the ground or crop canopy.

For airblast applications:

- Direct sprays into the canopy.
- · Turn off outward pointing nozzles at row ends and when spraying outer rows.

AGRICULTURAL USE REQUIREMENTS

Use this product only in accordance with its labeling and the Worker Protection Standard, 40 CFR Part 170. This standard contains requirements for the protection of agricultural workers on farms, forests, nurseries, greenhouses and handlers of agricultural pesticides. It contains requirements for training, decontamination, notification and emergency assistance. It also contains specific instructions and exceptions pertaining to the statements on this label about personal protective equipment (PPE) and restricted-entry intervals. The requirements only apply to uses of this product that are covered by the Worker Protection Standard.

Do not enter or allow worker entry into treated areas during the restricted entry interval (REI) of 12 hours

PPE required for early entry to treated areas that is permitted under the Worker Protection Standard and that involves contact with anything that has been treated, such as plants, soil or water, is:

- · coveralls,
- · shoes plus socks, and
- chemical-resistant gloves made of any waterproof material.

EPA Reg. No. 42850-4

03/23/2011 REVISION with CHANGES IMPLEMENTED; Reply to 3/23/2011 Agency Comments • Page 7 of 18

Based upon 3/3/2011 proposed label change by Amendment with Changes Implemented

Based upon the May 13, 1998 label stamped ACCEPTED (without comments)

Company name and address and EPA Establishment No. updated. Proposed revised primary brand name.

Respirator statement updated per PR Notice 98-9

Disposal statement updated per PR Notice 2007-1 and PR Notice 2007-4. Storage and Disposal section put in a box and moved. Warranty statement added.

Updated per the data call-in. Voluntarily deleted uses.

NON-AGRICULTURAL USE REQUIREMENTS

The requirements in this box apply to uses of this product that are not within the scope of the Worker Protection Standard for agricultural pesticides (40 CFR Part 170). The WPS applies when this product is used to produce agricultural plants on farms, forests, nurseries or greenhouses. Do not enter or allow others to enter until sprays have dried. Do not enter or allow others to enter until vapors, mists, and aerosols have dispersed, and the treated area has been thoroughly ventilated.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Carefully follow the directions for each type of use. This material may be used on edible crops growing outdoors or in greenhouses, up to and including the day of harvest. PPE required for early entry to treated areas prior to the time the sprays have dried, that is permitted under the Worker Protection Standard and that involves contact with anything that has been treated, such as plants, soil or water is: long-sleeved shirt and long pants, waterproof gloves, shoes and socks. Use rates will vary with insect populations and adequate control should be obtained using one to six pounds per acre of this product.

Apply in sufficient water to obtain maximum coverage. Dilution of the material should be at the rate of one half pound in one gallon of water at a maximum of one pound to 25 gallons of water. It is best to keep the material agitated during application. Apply the material uniformly to both the upper and lower leaf surfaces. Reapply only as necessary. Use high rates for high infestations and low rates for low infestations.

ANIMAL QUARTERS

Including but not limited to Barns, Dairies, Milkrooms, Pet Kennels, Poultry Houses, Runs and Stables: For control of Gnats, Fleas, Flies, Mites, Darkling Beetles, and Ticks. <u>Use Rate:</u> Use at the rate of 2 oz. product per 100 square feet of surface area. Apply with a sprayer or other suitable means to the hiding places where these pests are found. Repeat treatment as necessary to maintain control. Do not use this product directly on pets.

ON HARVESTED TOMATOES AND FRUIT

(including Grapes)

To Control Fruit Flies and Vinegar Flies: Apply with a hand or power sprayer or other suitable means on tomatoes and fruit in baskets, on trucks or on plants, and row stock stacked in the yard. Apply liberally at the rate of 8 oz. per 100 square feet of area.

VEGETABLE CROPS

For use on growing crops (outdoors and in greenhouses) for control of insects such as: Aphids, Armyworms, Beet Webworms, Blister Beetle, Cabbage Looper, Cabbage Worms, Caterpillars, Celery Leaftiers, Colorado Potato Beetle, 12-Spotted Cucumber Beetles, Corn Earworm, Cucumber Beetles, Diamondback Moth Larvae, European Corn Borer, Flea Beetles, Garden Fleahoppers, Harlequin Bugs, Imported Cabbageworms, Japanese Beetles, Leafhoppers, Leaf Miners, Leaftiers, Loopers, Lygus Bugs, Mites, Mexican Bean Beetle, Oblique Banded Leafrollers, Plant Bugs, Stink Bugs, Squash Vine Borers, Thrips, Vegetable Weevils, Webworms and White Flies. <u>Use Rate</u>: Apply 1 to 6 pounds of product per acre, depending upon the insect population.

Root and Tuber Vegetables: Arracacha, Arrowroot, Purple Arrowroot, Japanese Artichoke, Jerusalem Artichoke, Beets, Sugar Beets, Edible Burdock, Carrots, Cassava (Bitter and Sweet), Cerertac (Celery Root), Chervil (turnip Root), Chicory, Chotia, Dasheen, Ginger, Ginseng, Horseradish, Laren, Parsley (Turnip Rooted), Parsnip, Potato, Radish, Japanese Radish, Rutabaga, Salsify, Black Salsify, Sweet Potato, Tanier, Tarrow Root, Tumeric, Turnip, Yam and Yam Bean.

EPA Reg. No. 42850-4

03/23/2011 REVISION with CHANGES IMPLEMENTED; Reply to 3/23/2011 Agency Comments • Page 8 of 18

Based upon 3/3/2011 proposed label change by Amendment with Changes Implemented

Based upon the May 13, 1998 label stamped ACCEPTED (without comments)

Company name and address and EPA Establishment No. updated. Proposed revised primary brand name.

Respirator statement updated per PR Notice 98-9

Disposal statement updated per PR Notice 2007-1 and PR Notice 2007-4. Storage and Disposal section put in a box and moved. Warranty statement added.

Updated per the data call-in. Voluntarily deleted uses.

<u>Leaves of Root and Tuber Vegetable:</u> Beet, Sugar Beet, Edible Burdock, Carrot, Cassava (Bitter and Sweet), Celery, Chervil, Chicory, Dasheen, Parsnip, Radish, Japanese Radish, Rutabaga, Black Salsify, Sweet Potato, Tanier, Turnip and Yam (True).

Bulb Vegetables: Garlic, Leek, Onion (Bulb and Green) and Shallot.

<u>Leafy Vegetables:</u> Amaranth, Leafy Amaranth, Chinese Spinach, Tampala, Arrugula, Celery, Celluce, Chervil, Cilantro, Corn Salad, Chrysanthemum (edible leaves), Chrysanthemum Garland, Cress (Garden), Upland Cress (Yellow Rocket Winter Cress), Dandelion, Dock, Endive, Fennel, Lettuce (Head and Leafy), Orach, Parsley, Purslane (Garden and Winter), Rhubarb, Spinach, Fine Spinach (Metabar and Ceylon), Spinach (New Zealand) and Swiss Chard.

<u>Brassica (Cole) Leafy Vegetable:</u> Broccoli, Chinese Broccoli, Broccoli Raab, Brussels Sprouts, Cabbage, Chinese Cabbage (Bok Choy and Napa), Chinese Mustard Cabbage (Gai Choy), Cauliflower, Collards, Kale, Kohlrabi, Mustard Greens and Rape Greens.

Legume Vegetable (Succulent or Dry): Adzuki Beans, Field Beans, French Beans, Kidney Beans, Lima Beans, Moth Beans, Mung Beans, Navy Beans, Pinto Beans, Runner Beans, Snap Beans, Tepary Beans, Urd Beans, Wax Beans, Asparagus Beans, Black-eyed Peas, Catjang, Chinese Longbeans, Cowpeas, Chowder Peas, Southern Peas, Yard-longbeans, Broad Beans (Fava Beans), Chick Peas (Garbanzo Beans), Guar, Jackbeans (Sword Beans), Lablab Beans (Hyacinth Beans), Lentils, Peas (Garden, Field and Sugar), Pigeon Peas and Soybeans.

<u>Foliage of Legume Vegetables:</u> Plant parts of any legume vegetable included in the *Legume Vegetables* group that will be used as animal feed including any variety of beans, field peas and soybeans.

<u>Fruiting Vegetables:</u> Eggplant, Ground Cherry, Okra, Pepinos, Pepper (Bell, Chili, Cooking and Sweet Peppers and Pimentos), Tomatillo and Tomatoes.

<u>Cucurbits Vegetable:</u> Balsam Pear (Bitter Melon), Chinese Waxgourd, Citron Melon, Cucumber, Edible Gourds, Melons (including hybrids, Cantaloupe, Casaba, Crenshaw, Honeydew, Honey Balls, Mango, Muskmelon and Persian Melons), Pumpkin, Squash (summer and winter) and Watermelon (including hybrids).

HERBS, SPICES AND SPECIALTY CROPS

For the control of such insects as Aphids, Loopers, Mites, Plant Bugs, Thrips and White Flies. <u>Use</u> Rate: Apply 1 to 6 pounds of product per acre, depending upon the insect population.

Herbs and Spices: Anise, Balm, Basil, Burnel, Borage, Chamomile, Caraway, Catnip, Chives, Clary, Coriander, Costmary, Cumin, Curry Leaf, Dill, Fennel (Italian and Sweet), Fenugreek, Horehound, Hyssop, Marigold, Marjoram (Sweet and Wild), Mint, Nasturtium, Oregano, Pennyroyal, Rosemary, Rue, Sage, Savory (Winter and Summer), Sweet Bay (Bay leaf), Tansy, Tarragon, Thyme, Wintergreen, Woodruff and Wormwood.

Specialty Crops: Artichoke, Chayote, Asparagus, Coffee, Cotton, Hops, Jojoba, Ornamental Turf Grass, Sesame, Sunflower (leaves and seed) and Tea.

EPA Reg. No. 42850-4

03/23/2011 REVISION with CHANGES IMPLEMENTED; Reply to 3/23/2011 Agency Comments • Page 9 of 18 Based upon 3/3/2011 proposed label change by Amendment with Changes Implemented

Based upon the May 13, 1998 label stamped ACCEPTED (without comments)

Company name and address and EPA Establishment No. updated. Proposed revised primary brand name.

Respirator statement updated per PR Notice 98-9

Disposal statement updated per PR Notice 2007-1 and PR Notice 2007-4. Storage and Disposal section put in a box and moved. Warranty statement added.

Updated per the data call-in. Voluntarily deleted uses.

FIELD AND GRAIN CROPS

For the control of insects such as Aphids, Armyworms, Chinch Bugs, Boll Weevil, Bollworm, Budworm, Caterpillars, Corn Earworms, Fleabeetles, Fleahoppers, Horn Worms, Loopers, Lygus Bugs, Midges, Mites, Pear Cucurlia, Pink Bollworms, Thrips and White Flies. <u>Use Rate</u>: Apply 1 to 6 pounds of product per acre, depending upon the insect population.

<u>Cereal Grains:</u> Barley, Buckwheat, Corn, Millet (proso and pearl), Oats, Popcorn, Rice, Rye, Sorghum (Milo), Teosinte, Triticale, Wheat and Wild Rice.

Grass Forage, Fodder and Hay: Bermuda Grass, Blue Grass, Bromegrass, Fescue and any type grass, Graminoao Family (green or cured), Barley, Buckwheat, Com, Millet (proso and pearl), Oats, Popcorn, Rice, Rye, Sorghum (Milo), Teosinte, Triticale, Wheat and Wild Rice, that will be fed to or grazed by livestock, all pasture and range grasses and grasses grown for hay or silage.

Non-Grass Animal Feeds: Alfalfa, Velvet Bean, Clover, Kudzu, Lespedeza, Lupine, Saintoin, Trefoil, Vetch, Crown Vetch and Milk Vetch.

FRUIT, NUT, VINE CROPS AND ORIENTAL VEGETABLES

For the control of such insects as Armyworms, Aphids, Blueberry Maggots, Cabbage Loopers, Caterpillars, Cherry Fruit Flies, Cutworms, Fireworms, Fruit Flies, Fuller Rose Beetle, Gooseberry Fruit Worms, Imported Currant Worms, Japanese Beetles, Leafhoppers, Mites, Peach Borers, Pecan Weevil, Red-necked Borers, Raspberry Fruit Worms, Rose Chafers, Stink Bugs, Strawberry Leaf Rollers, Thrips, Weevils and White Flies. <u>Use Rate</u>: Apply 1 to 6 pounds of product per acre, depending upon the insect population.

<u>Citrus Fruits:</u> Calamondin, Citrus Citron, Citrus Hybrids, Grapefruit, Kumquats, Lemons, Limes, Mandarin (Tangerine), Orange (sweet and sour), Pummelo and Satsuma Mandarin.

Pome Fruits: Apple, Crabapple, Loquat, Pear, Oriental Pear and Quince.

<u>Stone Fruits:</u> Apricot, Cherry (sweet and sour), Nectarines, Peaches, Plums, Prunes, Chicksaw Plum, Damson Plum and Japanese Plum.

<u>Small Fruits and Berries:</u> Blackberry, Blueberry, Boysenberry, Cranberry, Currants, Dewberry, Elderberry, Gooseberry, Grape, Huckleberry, Loganberry, Olalie Berry, Raspberry (black and red), Strawberry and Youngberry.

<u>Subtropical Fruits:</u> Avocado, Banana, Carob, Barbados Cherry, Cherimoya, Dates, Feijoa, Figs (Adriatic, Calimyrna, Kadota, Black Mission, California Brown Turkey and Brunswick), Guava, Kiwifruit, Lychee, Mango, Papaya, Passion Fruit, Persimmon, Pineapple and Pomegranate.

<u>Tree Nuts:</u> Almond, Beech Nut, Brazil Nut, Butter Nut, Cashews, Chestnut, Chinquapin, Filbert (Hazelnut), Hickory Nut, Japanese Horsechestnut, Macadamia Nut (Bushnut), Pecan, Pistachio and Walnut (Black and English).

<u>Oriental Vegetables:</u> Japanese Artichoke, Chinese Broccoli (Gai Lon), Chinese Cabbage (Bok Choy and Napa), Chinese Mustard Cabbage (Gai Choy), Cilantro, Dasheen, Ginger, Ginseng, Chinese Longbeans, Mung Beans, Citron Melon, Balsam Pear (Bitter Melon), Japanese Radish (Daikon), Chinese Spinach and Chinese Waxgourd.

GRASSES, LAWNS AND TURF (INCLUDING GOLF COURSES)

EPA Reg. No. 42850-4

03/23/2011 REVISION with CHANGES IMPLEMENTED; Reply to 3/23/2011 Agency Comments • Page 10 of 18 Based upon 3/3/2011 proposed label change by Amendment with Changes Implemented Based upon the May 13, 1998 label stamped ACCEPTED (without comments)

Company name and address and EPA Establishment No. updated. Proposed revised primary brand name.

Respirator statement updated per PR Notice 98-9

Disposal statement updated per PR Notice 2007-1 and PR Notice 2007-4. Storage and Disposal section put in a box and moved. Warranty statement added.

Updated per the data call-in. Voluntarily deleted uses.

To control Armyworms, Caterpillars, Chinch Bugs, Cutworms, Fleas, Ants, Fire Ants and Ticks. Use Rate: Apply 16 oz. (1 lb.) per 1000 square feet of area.

Fire Ants: Mound Drench or Water Method: Use 0.6 oz. (4 tablespoons) to one gallon of water. For best results, saturate the perimeter of the mound first, working toward the center of the mound in a circular motion (you may want the mixture to puddle). An ant mound 12 to 14 inches in diameter requires approximately one gallon of mix. **Hose-end Sprayer**: Use 16 oz. (1 lb.) per 1000 square feet of area. Use a hose-end sprayer for mounds in lawns. Add a small amount of water to the jar and add the amount needed for the pre-measured area, stir to make a slurry, then add the remaining water to the top of the jar. Empty entire contents of the jar on the pre-measured area.

Ants, Chinch Bugs, Caterpillars, Cut Worms, Armyworms, Fleas and Ticks: <u>Hose-End Sprayer</u>: Use 16 oz. (1 lb.) per 1000 square feet of area. Use a hose-end sprayer for lawns. Add a small amount of water to the jar and add the amount needed for the pre-measured area, stir to make a slurry, then add the remaining water to the top of the jar. Empty entire contents of the jar on the pre-measured area. <u>Hand Sprayer</u>: Use 0.6 oz. (4 tablespoons) to one gallon of water. It is best to keep the material agitated during application. Apply the contents to pre-measured area.

ORNAMENTALS

For the control of insects such as Aphids, Armyworms, Chinch Bugs, Caterpillars, Flea Beetles, Flea Hoppers, Flies, Fruit Flies, Japanese Beetles, Leafhoppers, Leafminers, Leaf Rollers, Loopers, Lygus Bugs, Mealy Bugs, Mites, Plant Bugs, Thrips and White Flies. <u>Use Rate</u>: Apply 1 to 6 pounds of product per acre (0.36 ounces to 2.2 ounces of product per 1000 sq. ft.), depending upon the insect population.

Ornamentals: African Violets, Aster, Azalea, Begonia, Calceolaria, Calendula, Calia, Camellia, Carnation, Cineraria, Chrysanthemum, Cypress, Daffodil, Dahlia, Dogwood, Elm, Eucalyptus, Fern, Ficus, Geranium, Gladiolus, Gypsophila, Holly, Juniper, Lily, Marigold, Oak, Palm, Peony, Petunia, Philodendron, Pine, Roses, Snapdragons, Sweet Peas, Tulips, Viburnum, Wandering Jew, Yew and Zinnia.

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL

[For product packaged in containers greater than 5 pounds <u>and up to and including 25 pounds:</u>]

Do not contaminate water, food or feed by storage or disposal.

Storage: Store in original container in a cool, dry place out of sunlight. Protect from moisture. **Pesticide Disposal:** Wastes resulting from the use of this product may be disposed of on site or at an approved waste disposal facility.

Container Handling:

If empty: Nonrefillabel container. Do not reuse or refill this container. Place in trash or offer for recycling if available.

If partly filled: Call your local solid waste agency for disposal instructions. Never place unused product down any indoor or outdoor drain.

WARRANTY

Seller warrants that this product conforms to the ingredient statement on the label. Since conditions of use, such as weather, compatibility with other chemicals, and conditions of application equipment will vary, Seller makes no claims other than those stated on this label.

EPA Reg. No. 42850-4

03/23/2011 REVISION with CHANGES IMPLEMENTED; Reply to 3/23/2011 Agency Comments • Page 11 of 18 Based upon 3/3/2011 proposed label change by Amendment with Changes Implemented

Based upon the May 13, 1998 label stamped ACCEPTED (without comments)

Company name and address and EPA Establishment No. updated. Proposed revised primary brand name.

Respirator statement updated per PR Notice 98-9

Disposal statement updated per PR Notice 2007-1 and PR Notice 2007-4. Storage and Disposal section put in a box and moved. Warranty statement added.

Updated per the data call-in. Voluntarily deleted uses.

CONSUMER / HOMEOWNER USE PRODUCT

[Maximum package size of 1 pound.]

IOmitted uses: Dairies: Milkrooms; Barns; Stables; Golf courses; Harvested tomatoes and fruit (including grapes); Grain protectant; Mushroom production and processing; Forage and legume vegetables; Grass forage, fodder and hay; Non-grass animal feeds]

[Non-relevant application methods: Metered release; Fogging] [Omitted application methods (non-residential): Aerial; Airblast

EPA Reg. No. 42850-4
03/23/2011 REVISION with CHANGES IMPLEMENTED; Reply to 3/23/2011 Agency Comments • Page 12 of 18

Based upon 3/3/2011 proposed label change by Amendment with Changes Implemented Based upon the May 13, 1998 label stamped ACCEPTED (without comments)

Company name and address and EPA Establishment No. updated. Proposed revised primary brand name.

Respirator statement updated per PR Notice 98-9

Disposal statement updated per PR Notice 2007-1 and PR Notice 2007-4. Storage and Disposal section put in a box and moved. Warranty statement added.

Updated per the data call-in. Voluntarily deleted uses.

[Company logo]

RESULTS MULTIPURPOSE INSECT CONTROL

INGREDIENTS
ACTIVE INGREDIENTS
Pyrethrins
Piperonyl Butoxide*
Silicon Dioxide
OTHER INGREDIENTS
TOTAL 100.0%
* Equivalent to 0.8 (butycarbityl)(6-propylpiperonyl) ether and
0.2% related compounds

Keep Out of Reach of Children **CAUTION** See back panel for additional precautionary statements.

> EPA Reg. No. 42850-4 EPA Est. 42850-UT-2 NET WT. lbs. Batch No. _____

> > NATURAL RESULTS CORP. P.O. Box 111298 Naples, FL 34108

Company name and address and EPA Establishment No. updated. Proposed revised primary brand name. Respirator statement updated per PR Notice 98-9

Disposal statement updated per PR Notice 2007-1 and PR Notice 2007-4. Storage and Disposal section put in a box and moved. Warranty statement added.

Updated per the data call-in. Voluntarily deleted uses.

[BACK PANEL]

PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS HAZARDS TO HUMANS & DOMESTIC ANIMALS CAUTION

Harmful if absorbed through skin. Avoid contact with skin, eyes and clothing.

USER SAFETY RECOMMENDATIONS

- Users should wash hands before eating, drinking, chewing gum, using tobacco, or using the toilet.
- Users should remove clothing/PPE immediately if pesticide gets inside. Then wash thoroughly and put on clean clothing.
- Users should remove PPE immediately after handling this product. Wash the outside of gloves before removing. As soon as possible, wash thoroughly and change into clean clothing.

FIRST AID		
If on skin or clothing:	 Take off contaminated clothing. Rinse skin immediately with plenty of water for 15-20 minutes. Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advice. 	
If in eyes:	 Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with water for 15-20 minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present, after the first 5 minutes, then continue rinsing eye. Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advice. 	

Have the product container or label with you when calling a poison control center or doctor, or going for treatment. For emergency information concerning this product, call the National Pesticides Information Center (NPIC) at 1-800-858-7378 seven days a week, 6:30 am to 4:30 pm Pacific Time (NPIC Web site: www.npic.orst.edu). After 5 p.m. call your poison control center at 1-800-222-1222.

ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS

This product is toxic to aquatic organisms, including fish and invertebrates. Do not discharge effluent containing this product into lakes, streams, ponds, estuaries, oceans or other waters unless in accordance with the requirements of a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit and the permitting authority has been notified in writing prior to discharge. Do not discharge effluent containing this product to sewer systems without previously notifying the local sewage treatment plant authority. For guidance contact your State Water Board or Regional Office of the EPA. Do not contaminate water when disposing of equipment wash-waters.

This product is highly toxic to bees exposed to direct treatment on blooming crops or weeds. Do not apply this product or allow it to drift to blooming crops or weeds while bees are actively visiting the treatment area.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a manner inconsistent with its labeling.

Do not make applications during rain. Do not wet plants to point of runoff or drip. Do not remain in treated area. Exit area immediately and remain outside the treated area until dust had settled. Do not allow adults, children, or pets to enter the treated area until dust has settled. Do not apply this product in a way that will contact adults, children, or pets, either directly or through drift. For any requirements specific to your state or Tribe, consult the agency responsible for pesticide regulation.

EPA Reg. No. 42850-4

03/23/2011 REVISION with CHANGES IMPLEMENTED; Reply to 3/23/2011 Agency Comments • Page 14 of 18

Based upon 3/3/2011 proposed label change by Amendment with Changes Implemented

Based upon the May 13, 1998 label stamped ACCEPTED (without comments)

Company name and address and EPA Establishment No. updated. Proposed revised primary brand name.

Respirator statement updated per PR Notice 98-9

Disposal statement updated per PR Notice 2007-1 and PR Notice 2007-4. Storage and Disposal section put in a box and moved. Warranty statement added.

Updated per the data call-in. Voluntarily deleted uses.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Carefully follow the directions for each type of use. This material may be used on edible crops growing outdoors or in greenhouses, up to and including the day of harvest. PPE required for early entry to treated areas prior to the time the sprays have dried, that is permitted under the Worker Protection Standard and that involves contact with anything that has been treated, such as plants, soil or water is: long-sleeved shirt and long pants, waterproof gloves, shoes and socks. Use rates will vary with insect populations and adequate control should be obtained using one to six pounds per acre of this product. Use high rates for high infestations and low rates for low infestations.

Apply in sufficient water to obtain maximum coverage. Dilution of the material should be at the rate of 8 ounces product per gallon of water to minimum of 16 ounces of product per 25 gallons of water. It is best to keep the material agitated during application. Apply the material uniformly to both the upper and lower leaf surfaces. Reapply only as necessary.

ANIMAL QUARTERS

Including but not limited to Pet Kennels and Runs: For control of Gnats, Fleas, Flies, Mites, Darkling Beetles, and Ticks. Use Rate: Use at the rate of 2 oz. per 100 square feet of surface area. Apply with a sprayer or other suitable means to the hiding places where these pests are found. Repeat treatment as necessary to maintain control. Do not use this product directly on pets.

VEGETABLE CROPS

For use on growing crops for control of insects such as: Aphids, Armyworms, Beet Webworms, Blister Beetle, Cabbage Looper, Cabbage Worms, Caterpillars, Celery Leaftiers, Colorado Potato Beetle, 12-Spotted Cucumber Beetles, Corn Earworm, Cucumber Beetles, Diamondback Moth Larvae, European Corn Borer, Flea Beetles, Garden Fleahoppers, Harlequin Bugs, Imported Cabbageworms, Japanese Beetles, Leafhoppers, Leaf Miners, Leaftiers, Loopers, Lygus Bugs, Mites, Mexican Bean Beetle, Oblique Banded Leafrollers, Plant Bugs, Stink Bugs, Squash Vine Borers, Thrips, Vegetable Weevils, Webworms and White Flies. Use Rate: Apply 0.36 ounces to 2.2 ounces of product per 1000 sq. ft., depending upon the insect population.

Root and Tuber Vegetables: Arracacha, Arrowroot, Purple Arrowroot, Japanese Artichoke, Jerusalem Artichoke, Beets, Sugar Beets, Edible Burdock, Carrots, Cassava (Bitter and Sweet), Cerertac (Celery Root), Chervil (turnip Root), Chicory, Chotia, Dasheen, Ginger, Ginseng, Horseradish, Laren, Parsley (Turnip Rooted), Parsnip, Potato, Radish, Japanese Radish, Rutabaga, Salsify, Black Salsify, Sweet Potato, Tanier, Tarrow Root, Tumeric, Turnip, Yam and Yam Bean.

Leaves of Root and Tuber Vegetable: Beet, Sugar Beet, Edible Burdock, Carrot, Cassava (Bitter and Sweet), Celery, Chervil, Chicory, Dasheen, Parsnip, Radish, Japanese Radish, Rutabaga, Black Salsify, Sweet Potato, Tanier, Turnip and Yam (True).

Bulb Vegetables: Garlic, Leek, Onion (Bulb and Green) and Shallot.

Leafy Vegetables: Amaranth, Leafy Amaranth, Chinese Spinach, Tampala, Arrugula, Celery, Celluce, Chervil, Cilantro, Corn Salad, Chrysanthemum (edible leaves), Chrysanthemum Garland, Cress (Garden), Upland Cress (Yellow Rocket Winter Cress), Dandelion, Dock, Endive, Fennel, Lettuce (Head and Leafy), Orach, Parsley, Purslane (Garden and Winter), Rhubarb, Spinach, Fine Spinach (Metabar and Ceylon), Spinach (New Zealand) and Swiss Chard.

Brassica (Cole) Leafy Vegetable: Broccoli, Chinese Broccoli, Broccoli Raab, Brussels Sprouts, Cabbage, Chinese Cabbage (Bok Choy and Napa), Chinese Mustard Cabbage (Gai Choy), Cauliflower, Collards, Kale, Kohlrabi, Mustard Greens and Rape Greens.

EPA Reg. No. 42850-4

03/23/2011 REVISION with CHANGES IMPLEMENTED; Reply to 3/23/2011 Agency Comments • Page 15 of 18 Based upon 3/3/2011 proposed label change by Amendment with Changes Implemented

Based upon the May 13, 1998 label stamped ACCEPTED (without comments)

Company name and address and EPA Establishment No. updated. Proposed revised primary brand name.

Respirator statement updated per PR Notice 98-9

Disposal statement updated per PR Notice 2007-1 and PR Notice 2007-4. Storage and Disposal section put in a box and moved. Warranty statement added.

Updated per the data call-in. Voluntarily deleted uses.

<u>Legume Vegetable (Succulent or Dry):</u> Adzuki Beans, Field Beans, French Beans, Kidney Beans, Lima Beans, Moth Beans, Mung Beans, Navy Beans, Pinto Beans, Runner Beans, Snap Beans, Tepary Beans, Urd Beans, Wax Beans, Asparagus Beans, Black-eyed Peas, Catjang, Chinese Longbeans, Cowpeas, Chowder Peas, Southern Peas, Yard-longbeans, Broad Beans (Fava Beans), Chick Peas (Garbanzo Beans), Guar, Jackbeans (Sword Beans), Lablab Beans (Hyacinth Beans), Lentils, Peas (Garden, Field and Sugar), Pigeon Peas and Soybeans.

Fruiting Vegetables: Eggplant, Ground Cherry, Okra, Pepinos, Pepper (Bell, Chili, Cooking and Sweet Peppers and Pimentos), Tomatillo and Tomatoes.

<u>Cucurbits Vegetable:</u> Balsam Pear (Bitter Melon), Chinese Waxgourd, Citron Melon, Cucumber, Edible Gourds, Melons (including hybrids, Cantaloupe, Casaba, Crenshaw, Honeydew, Honey Balls, Mango, Muskmelon and Persian Melons), Pumpkin, Squash (summer and winter) and Watermelon (including hybrids).

HERBS, SPICES AND SPECIALTY CROPS

For the control of such insects as Aphids, Loopers, Mites, Plant Bugs, Thrips and White Flies. <u>Use</u> Rate: Apply 0.36 ounces to 2.2 ounces of product per 1000 sq. ft., depending upon the insect population.

Herbs and Spices: Anise, Balm, Basil, Burnel, Borage, Chamomile, Caraway, Catnip, Chives, Clary, Coriander, Costmary, Cumin, Curry Leaf, Dill, Fennel (Italian and Sweet), Fenugreek, Horehound, Hyssop, Marigold, Marjoram (Sweet and Wild), Mint, Nasturtium, Oregano, Pennyroyal, Rosemary, Rue, Sage, Savory (Winter and Summer), Sweet Bay (Bay leaf), Tansy, Tarragon, Thyme, Wintergreen, Woodruff and Wormwood.

<u>Specialty Crops:</u> Artichoke, Chayote, Asparagus, Coffee, Cotton, Hops, Jojoba, Ornamental Turf Grass, Sesame, Sunflower (leaves and seed) and Tea.

FIELD AND GRAIN CROPS

For the control of insects such as Aphids, Armyworms, Chinch Bugs, Boll Weevil, Bollworm, Budworm, Caterpillars, Corn Earworms, Fleabeetles, Fleahoppers, Horn Worms, Loopers, Lygus Bugs, Midges, Mites, Pear Cucurlia, Pink Bollworms, Thrips and White Flies. <u>Use Rate</u>: Apply 0.36 ounces to 2.2 ounces of product per 1000 sq. ft., depending upon the insect population.

<u>Cereal Grains:</u> Barley, Buckwheat, Corn, Millet (proso and pearl), Oats, Popcorn, Rice, Rye, Sorghum (Milo). Teosinte, Triticale, Wheat and Wild Rice.

EPA Reg. No. 42850-4

03/23/2011 REVISION with CHANGES IMPLEMENTED; Reply to 3/23/2011 Agency Comments • Page 16 of 18 Based upon 3/3/2011 proposed label change by Amendment with Changes Implemented

Based upon the May 13, 1998 label stamped ACCEPTED (without comments)

Company name and address and EPA Establishment No. updated. Proposed revised primary brand name.

Respirator statement updated per PR Notice 98-9

Disposal statement updated per PR Notice 2007-1 and PR Notice 2007-4. Storage and Disposal section put in a box and moved. Warranty statement added.

Updated per the data call-in. Voluntarily deleted uses.

FRUIT, NUT, VINE CROPS AND ORIENTAL VEGETABLES

For the control of such insects as Armyworms, Aphids, Blueberry Maggots, Cabbage Loopers, Caterpillars, Cherry Fruit Flies, Cutworms, Fireworms, Fruit Flies, Fuller Rose Beetle, Gooseberry Fruit Worms, Imported Currant Worms, Japanese Beetles, Leafhoppers, Mites, Peach Borers, Pecan Weevil, Red-necked Borers, Raspberry Fruit Worms, Rose Chafers, Stink Bugs, Strawberry Leaf Rollers, Thrips, Weevils and White Flies. Use Rate: Apply 0.36 ounces to 2.2 ounces of product per 1000 sq. ft., depending upon the insect population.

<u>Citrus Fruits:</u> Calamondin, Citrus Citron, Citrus Hybrids, Grapefruit, Kumquats, Lemons, Limes, Mandarin (Tangerine), Orange (sweet and sour), Pummelo and Satsuma Mandarin.

Pome Fruits: Apple, Crabapple, Loquat, Pear, Oriental Pear and Quince.

<u>Stone Fruits:</u> Apricot, Cherry (sweet and sour), Nectarines, Peaches, Plums, Prunes, Chicksaw Plum, Damson Plum and Japanese Plum.

<u>Small Fruits and Berries:</u> Blackberry, Blueberry, Boysenberry, Cranberry, Currants, Dewberry, Elderberry, Gooseberry, Grape, Huckleberry, Loganberry, Olalie Berry, Raspberry (black and red), Strawberry and Youngberry.

<u>Subtropical Fruits:</u> Avocado, Banana, Carob, Barbados Cherry, Cherimoya, Dates, Feijoa, Figs (Adriatic, Calimyrna, Kadota, Black Mission, California Brown Turkey and Brunswick), Guava, Kiwifruit, Lychee, Mango, Papaya, Passion Fruit, Persimmon, Pineapple and Pomegranate.

<u>Tree Nuts:</u> Almond, Beech Nut, Brazil Nut, Butter Nut, Cashews, Chestnut, Chinquapin, Filbert (Hazelnut), Hickory Nut, Japanese Horsechestnut, Macadamia Nut (Bushnut), Pecan, Pistachio and Walnut (Black and English).

<u>Oriental Vegetables:</u> Japanese Artichoke, Chinese Broccoli (Gai Lon), Chinese Cabbage (Bok Choy and Napa), Chinese Mustard Cabbage (Gai Choy), Cilantro, Dasheen, Ginger, Ginseng, Chinese Longbeans, Mung Beans, Citron Melon, Balsam Pear (Bitter Melon), Japanese Radish (Daikon), Chinese Spinach and Chinese Waxgourd.

GRASSES, LAWNS AND TURF

To control Armyworms, Caterpillars, Chinch Bugs, Cutworms, Fleas, Ants, Fire Ants and Ticks. **Use Rate:** Use 16 oz. (1 lb.) per 1000 square feet of area.

Fire Ants: Mound Drench or Water Method: Use 0.6 oz. (4 tablespoons) to one gallon of water. For best results, saturate the perimeter of the mound first, working toward the center of the mound in a circular motion (you may want the mixture to puddle). An ant mound 12 to 14 inches in diameter requires approximately one gallon of mix. **Hose-end Sprayer**: Use 16 oz. (1 lb.) per 1000 square feet of area. Use a hose-end sprayer for mounds in lawns. Add a small amount of water to the jar and add the amount needed for the pre-measured area, stir to make a slurry, then add the remaining water to the top of the jar. Empty entire contents of the jar on the pre-measured area.

EPA Reg. No. 42850-4

03/23/2011 REVISION with CHANGES IMPLEMENTED; Reply to 3/23/2011 Agency Comments • Page 17 of 18 Based upon 3/3/2011 proposed label change by Amendment with Changes Implemented

Based upon the May 13, 1998 label stamped ACCEPTED (without comments)

Company name and address and EPA Establishment No. updated. Proposed revised primary brand name.

Respirator statement updated per PR Notice 98-9

Disposal statement updated per PR Notice 2007-1 and PR Notice 2007-4. Storage and Disposal section put in a box and moved. Warranty statement added.

Updated per the data call-in. Voluntarily deleted uses.

Ants, Chinch Bugs, Caterpillars, Cut Worms, Armyworms, Fleas and Ticks: <u>Hose-End Sprayer</u>: Use 16 oz. (1 lb.) per 1000 square feet of area. Use a hose-end sprayer for lawns. Add a small amount of water to the jar and add the amount needed for the pre-measured area, stir to make a slurry, then add the remaining water to the top of the jar. Empty entire contents of the jar on the pre-measured area. <u>Hand Sprayer</u>: Use 0.6 oz. (4 tablespoons) to one gallon of water. It is best to keep the material agitated during application.—Apply-the contents to pre-measured area.

ORNAMENTALS

For the control of insects such as Aphids, Armyworms, Chinch Bugs, Caterpillars, Flea Beetles, Flea Hoppers, Flies, Fruit Flies, Japanese Beetles, Leafhoppers, Leafminers, Leaf Rollers, Loopers, Lygus Bugs, Mealy Bugs, Mites, Plant Bugs, Thrips and White Flies.

Ornamentals: African Violets, Aster, Azalea, Begonia, Calceolaria, Calendula, Calia, Camellia, Carnation, Cineraria, Chrysanthemum, Cypress, Daffodil, Dahlia, Dogwood, Elm, Eucalyptus, Fern, Ficus, Geranium, Gladiolus, Gypsophila, Holly, Juniper, Lily, Marigold, Oak, Palm, Peony, Petunia, Philodendron, Pine, Roses, Snapdragons, Sweet Peas, Tulips, Viburnum, Wandering Jew, Yew and Zinnia.

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL

[For product packaged in containers 5 pounds and less]

Storage: Store in original container in a cool, dry place out of sunlight. Protect from moisture.

Pesticide Disposal and Container Handling:

If empty: Nonrefillabel container. Do not reuse or refill this container. Place in trash or offer for recycling if available.

If partly filled: Call your local solid waste agency for disposal instructions. Never place unused product down any indoor or outdoor drain.

WARRANTY

Seller warrants that this product conforms to the ingredient statement on the label. Since conditions of use, such as weather, compatibility with other chemicals, and conditions of application equipment will vary. Seller makes no claims other than those stated on this label.

Based upon the May 13, 1998 label stamped ACCEPTED (without comments)

Company name and address and EPA Establishment No. updated. Proposed revised primary brand name.

Respirator statement updated per PR Notice 98-9

Disposal statement updated per PR Notice 2007-1 and PR Notice 2007-4. Storage and Disposal section put in a box and moved. Warranty statement added.

Updated per the data call-in. Voluntarily deleted uses.